

# Milton High School

## School Governance Council Meeting

December 8, 2020

### SGC Meeting Attendance

Brian Jones, Principal	x	Tiana Diggs, Parent	x
Tara Spolan, Chair	x	Jamie Bendall, Parent	x
Gillian Miller, Vice Chair	x	Pierce Rossman, Student	
Rebecca DeWeese, Parliamentarian	x	Abby Burnett, Student	
Barbara Halbert, Community Member	x		
Steven Stromie, Staff	x	Melissa Dale, guest	x
Lonnie Estes, Staff			
Linda Coyle, Community Member	x		

### SGC Meeting Minutes Summary

#### Action Items:

Motion	Time	By Whom	Second	Voting Results
Meeting Called to Order	7:23am	Tara Spolan		
Mission and Vision Statements	7: 25am	Tara Spolan		
Motion to Approve Agenda	7:23am	Steven Stromie	Jamie Bendall	unanimous
Motion to Approve Minutes	7:23 am	Rebecca DeWeese	Steven Stromie	unanimous
Motion to Approve Budget Committee Bottle Filling Station Expenditure	7:28am	Rebecca DeWeese	Steven Stromie	unanimous
Motion to Adjourn	7:53 am	Barbara Halbert	Jamie Bendall	unanimous

**Reflection Form:** Due December 18; discussed during November meeting. Milton SGC focusing on Student Achieve and Students and Culture as our Pillars, focusing on data evaluation to support specific and meaningful support of our school community. Focusing on Naviance (second semester) and other topics for relevant Parent University sessions, support that English teachers help with College Essays, and PBIS partnership to support Positive Behavior reinforcement to positively impact school culture.

**SGC Website:** Website Audit due December 18; Tara is checking to ensure that all requirements are met.

**SGC Spending - Budget Committee Meeting Report** (Barbara Halbert): met on December 1, 2020. Allocate \$16,782 for 5 more water bottle filling stations. Budget Committee voted unanimously. The County is providing 3 water bottle filling stations, which will bring our total number in the building to 13.

Other funding proposals will be discussed second semester after County funding and materials have been provided and delivered. Waiting to assess needs based on what the county can provide.

**Discussion Items:**

**SGC Spending 2020-2021 (Barbara Halbert): Budget Committee Meeting Report** met on December 1, 2020. Allocate \$16,782 for 5 more water bottle filling stations. Budget Committee voted unanimously.

Rebecca: motion, Steven second – unanimous approval

Other funding proposals will be discussed second semester after County funding and materials have been provided and delivered. Waiting to assess needs based on what the county can provide.

**Student Superintendent's Advisory Council Update : n/a**

**Principal's Report (Brian Jones):** waiting for parent feedback regarding election from second semester; number of students going remote has increased. District is finalizing what second semester looks like once family elections are in. County is asking for 9 week commitment for either remote learning or F2F learning. Bluetooth microphones received from the county for staff usage.

**PTO Update (Barbara Halbert):** preparing for Staff Appreciation lunch, continuing to support staff with learning equipment and supplies; outreach projects via partnership with Northwester PTO to support local families in need; Friday December 11 is the next senior snack where senior will receive a water bottle and optionally donate gift cards for teachers.

**PBIS Update (Rebecca DeWeese):** PBIS is meeting and working to implement Positive Behavior Reinforcement during our school year. PBIS is currently mapping out a calendar for next semester with dates for recognition of students. This past month, the faculty was sent a link where they could nominate students for recognition in ways that they have excelled and demonstrated REPM characteristics throughout the semester. Teachers were also able to recognize their colleagues for hard work and successes to be celebrated during the semester. Students were awarded a certificate with their name and the positive statements made by their teacher. Teachers were awarded a decree that included the words of their colleagues.

**Public Comment (Melissa Dale): Ms. Dale called in to express** concern about teachers teaching virtually and face-to-face at the same time and expressed her personal point of view that she and other parents want teachers to teach just to students in the classroom. Ms. Dale has met with 5 other parents and Superintendent Looney to express their concerns. Concerns also shared about students not being held accountable with the current recovery policy from first semester.

**Agenda Items for Next Meeting:** PBIS Update, Monitoring Tool, Principal's Report, PTO Update, SGC Spending, Superintendent's Advisory Council (Parent and Student)